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TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: John Patton, Director    
 Planning & Development 
 
STAFF Noel Langle (934-6264) 
CONTACT: Development Review Division 
  
SUBJECT: Consideration of adoption of an ordinance to repeal the Goleta Growth 

Management Ordinance. 
 
Recommendation:  
 
That the Board of Supervisors consider the second reading (adoption) of an ordinance (Case No. 
02ORD-00000-00005) repealing Ordinance No. 4350 (as amended), the Goleta Growth 
Management Ordinance. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendation is primarily aligned with Goal No. 1: An Efficient Government Able to 
Respond Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:  
 
On July 16, 2002, your Board approved the first reading (introduction) of the proposed ordinance 
and continued the second reading (adoption) to August 6, 2002. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels: 
 
Repeal of the Goleta Growth Management Ordinance is a legislative act under the jurisdiction of 
the Board of Supervisors. Growth management ordinances are not otherwise mandated. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  
 
Staff cost associated with implementing the repeal of the Goleta Growth Management Ordinance 
is accounted for in Planning & Development's budget for fiscal year 2001 - 2002. There are no 
facilities impacts. 
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Special Instructions:  
 
Clerk of the Board will copy of ordinance to Planning and Development, attention Noel Langle. 
 
Concurrence: 
 
County Counsel 
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